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Memo to: District Governors, District Governors-Elect 
 
From:  Don Young, Council Chairperson 
 
Date:  March 1, 2023 
 
 COUNCIL OF GOVERNORS MEETING 
 For Election of Council Officers 
 Friday April 20, 2023 
 Fayetteville, Arkansas 
 
CONSTITUTION & BY- LAWS RULES ON ELECTION: 
ARTICLE VI (in part) 
 
State Officers/Council of Governors 

 

Section 2. At the State Convention, the Council Chair shall conduct 
a meeting of the District Governors and the District Governors-
Elect.  They shall elect one of the District Governors as Council 
Chair for the ensuing Lions year. The Council Chair may vote to 
select his or her successor. 
 
Section 3. The District Governors-Elect shall elect one of their  
members as Vice-Chair to serve in the absence or incapacity of  
the Chairman, another as Council Secretary and another as  
Council Treasurer. 
 
Section 4. The newly-elected Council Chair and the District  
Governors-Elect shall fix a time and place, not more than sixty  
(60) days following the adjournment of the International  
Convention, for a meeting of the Council of Governors 
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